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December 12, 2019

MEMO ENDORSED

Re:  DGI-BNSF Corp. v TRT LeaseCo, LLC,
Civil Action No. 18-cv-3252-VEC

Request to Change Time of Final Pretrial Conference

Dear Judge Caproni,

CC:

We write on behalf of the plaintiff DGI-BNSF Corp. to respectfully request that the Final
Pretrial Conference scheduled for 2:00 p.m. on March 18, 2020, be moved to 3:30 p.m. on the
same date. Counsel for the defendant assents to this request.

Barry S. Pollack
Counsel for the Defendant (via ECF)

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Phillip Rakhunov
Phillip Rakhunov

Application GRANTED.

SO ORDERED. Date: 12/12/2019
\I'QJL@»WL (@VW(

HON. VALERIE CAPRONI
UNITED STATESDISTRICT JUDGE
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